
Friday 28th March 2014. 
 
 
Dear Matt, 
 
We have reviewed the plans for the proposed Elstree Way Corridor. 
 
I have also now discussed this with our Board. 
 
We do have major concerns about the moving of the entrance to Elstree Studios as suggested in the 
proposal document. 
 
This will not work for us and will not benefit the traffic flow in fact quite the opposite. 
We need direct  access to the roundabout as we have at present, we have may be up to 20 
articulated vehicles per day for a major show get ins plus we have over 500 cars on site and evening 
audiences, plus we have the entrance to our underground car park and security.. 
 
I trust you will appreciate that we would not be objecting to this proposed move unless we felt that 
it would be detrimental to the studios and the money it brings in for the borough of Hertsmere and 
the local community. 
 
We also have concerns over the prposed development of Maxwell Park which is adjacent to the 
studios, for example high rise residential development would greatly curtail the commercial 
activities at the Studios. 
 
Best Wishes 
 
 
Roger 
 

Roger Morris 

Managing Director 

On behalf of 

ELSTREE STUDIOS 

London’s No.1 TV & Film Studio  
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Subject to Contract. No binding Contract or Lease shall come into existence until such time as an agreement which incorporates all 

    

www.elstreestudios.co.uk
http://www.linkedin.com/company/elstree-film-studios
http://www.facebook.com/ElstreeStudios
https://twitter.com/ElstreeStudios


terms expressly agreed by the parties has been signed by the parties and dated. Until such time, Elstree Film Studios Ltd is unable to 
guarantee the availability of any particular space or facilities at Elstree Studios the possession of which remains in its full control. This 
e-mail and any other attachments are confidential and intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom it is addressed. If 
you have received it in error, please delete it from your system, do not disclose the information in any way and notify me immediately. 
The contents of this message may contain personal views which are not the views of Elstree Studios or related companies, unless 
specifically stated. This message and all attachments have been scanned, however, we cannot accept liability for any damage you 
sustain as a result of any software viruses and you should perform your own virus checks before opening any attachments.  

 


